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To the Members of PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial 3tatements

Opinion

We have audited the IND AS Financial Statements of PNC Chitradurga Highways Private
Limited (the “company”), which comprises of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the
staternent of Profit and Loss including statement of Other Comprehensive Income, and
statement of cash flows and Statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss including Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, and Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our awdit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing [SAs) specified
under section 143{10) of the Companées Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for The Audit of Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under
the prowisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repart Therean
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
Information comprises the Director’s report but does not include the Financial Statements

and our auditor's report thergon,

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,




imconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section of 134(5)
of the companies “act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
company's ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
ta da so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements
a5 a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but Is not & guarantee that an awdit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could ressonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.

We give in "Annexure A" a detalled description of Auditor's responsibilities for Audit of the
Financial Statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirernents

1. As required by the companies (auditor's report) rules,2020(*the order®)issued by t A




central Government of India in terms of the sub section [11) of the section 143 of the
act, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and
4 of the order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were neceszary for the purposes of our audit,

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet and the statement of Profit and Loss including statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, and statement of cash flows and Statement of changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information dealt with in this
repart are in agreement with the books of accounts.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with of the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disgualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Heport in Annexure C

With respect to the other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iii.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its IND AS financial statements to the IND AS financial statements, if
any.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable [osses.

There were no amounks which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

This clause Is omitted.

1} The Management has represented that, to the best of s knowiedge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested ( either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any ather sources or kind of funds) by the company to orin a




ather person(s) or entity(ies], intluding forelgn entities("Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company[“ultimate beneficiary™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries;

2] The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, ather than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities{"Funding Partles”) with the understanding, whether recorded n
writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company{ultimate beneficiary”] or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and

i) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub clause (1) and (2]
contain any material mis-statement.

vl. The company has not declared or pald any dividend during the year.

vil. As per information and explanations given and based on our examination, which
include test checks the company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording awdit trial {edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughowt the year for all the transactions recorded in the
software .Forther ,during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trial feature being tampered with ,and the audit trial has been
preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For RMA & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 00097 8N/ NS00062 ;

CA Rahul Vashis
Partner

M.No, 09TEE1
Date: 19-05-2025

Place of Signature: Agra



Annexure A to the Independent auditor’s report on even date on the financial statements
of PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2025.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, we exercise professional judgment and
malntain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud -or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from frawd is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
coflusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
= Dbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
= Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures In the Financlal Statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our cpinion. Dur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

For RMA & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRM: DDO97EN/N500062

(j (Ll -‘ E

€A Rahul Vashishth\~
Partner .
M.No. 097881
Date: 19-05-2025
Place of Signature: Agra




"Annexure C° to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial
statements of PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited for the year ended March 31,
2025.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PNC
CHITRADURGA HIGHWAYS PRIVATE LIMITED as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on these responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate Internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficiernt conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with the
Guidance MNote on Auwdit of Intemnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance MNote”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtaln ressonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls cperated effectively in all material respects.

Dur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intermal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Dur audit of Inteérnal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The proceduras
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidenoe we hawve obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals system
over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

[1} Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairky
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

[2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that recefpts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemnal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion eor improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financlial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliznce with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion;, the Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial
contrals system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025.

For RMA B Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000978N/N500062

Partner
Date:19-05-2025

M. No.057E31
Place of Signature: Agra
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PHMC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN :U455000L 203 7PTCI 16425
Balance Sheet 3t at March 31 | 3025

(% in Lakhs)
Az at As at
ol MO | March31,2025 | March31, 2024
ASSETS
{11  Non Current Assats
{a}) Property, Flant and Equipment 2 95,65
(b} Fimancizl Assets
il  Service Concestion Recenvable 3 40,496,856 47,066.09
le] Oaher Mon Current Assers & a57 82 1 401 B0
Sub Tetal (MNon Current Ascats) 43,450.34 50 467.90
(2] Current Assets
{a] Fnancial Assets
{il  Investments 5 2,892.89 8138 87
il  Trade Receivables 7] S04 42 BRS 53
(i} Cashand Cash Equivalents .5 163221 10820
iv] Other Bank Balances 7.2 2,603.00 2,.203.00
(v] Qiher financial assets B 405,65 179.79
[k} OCaher 'I:LITFIHI:AFFI. & 397,92 150.16
Sub Total [Current Assets) 15,440,059 11,465.54
Total Assets 56,890.42 61,933,494
(1) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQLITY
[a) Equity Share Capital 10 4,302.00 4302.00
[B] Other Equity 11 1,731.88 1,295 68
Sub Taotal [Equity) 6,033.88 5,597.68
{2) LIABILITIES
Non - Current Liabllitles
(a) Financial Habilties
[ii Borrowings 12 4509749 4393505
(i) Financiad Liabilithas 12 b6 5068
{b} Provisions 14 1254 11.36
Sub Total (Non Current Liabilities)| 45 156 65 4599713
(3}  Current Liakilitles
{a) Financia! Liabllities
(il Bomrowings 15 485176 4 851.76
(i) Trada Payabdas 16 I7.02 311.39
{ilil Oxher Financial LiakElities 17 34,40 54.24
(bl Other Current Liabalities iB 085 308
il  Prowisions 19 776.05 1,118.16
Sub Total [Current Liabilities)| 5.6099.89 6,338.64
Total Equity & Liabilities | 56,890.42 §1,933.44
Material accounting policles : |
The accompanying notes fonm 1 8o 37T an intergral part of the these financlal statements.
In termis of our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board of Directars

PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited

Far RBA B Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRM-GO0GTEN (NS00063

Rahul Vashishtha ™~

Pariner

M.No.-097EEL
Date:19,05.2025 Company Secretary
Place: &gra M.No-3T7138

rshvardhan Jain
Managing Director
DEN: 051496124




PMC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN AU45500DLI01TPTCINGAES
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended March 31, 2028

(T in Lakhs)
Year andad Yaar endad
Fatmn NOUS|  paarch31, 2005 | March 31,2024
| [Revenus from Dpesations Fli] 5,385 97 6, 0000
I liDthes Intame 1 95352 aT8.08
n Total Incomee | 1+ ] 6,339.89 547809
I |Expenses ;
Employes Banafit Experies 22 147.76 13646
Fimance Cost 43 4,088,559 433327
Depreciation & Amonization Expenses 2 12.42 -
Other Expenaes 24 BaG.12 131102
Total Expenses [Iv)| 5,085 318 5.770.75
v |Profit/]Loss) Before Tax (iN-nd) 128461 T07.34
Wi |Tax Expensa :
Ciprsant Tax 029 111368
Tax for Earfier Years 3E.11 (T8.81)
il |[Profitf [Loss) for the Period [V =¥ ] 436.21 (326.53)
Vil |©ther Comprehensive income
{i} tceems that will pot be Redassified to Profit or Loss -
(il Irecoemee T Relsting to above [tema - -
¥ |Total Comprehensive incoma for the Periad { Vi + Wil 235.11 (326.53]
Earning Per Equity Shane
Basic & Diluted {in ¥} 25 .10 {0.08)|
Material accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes form 1 te 37 an intergral part of the these financial statementa.
In terms of our report of even date attached

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

For RMA B Associates LLP
Charterad Accountants
FRN-DO0OS7EN/NS00062
ardhan Jain
Marnaging Director
f L ‘_{,'? Vﬂﬁ% - DIN: 05186124

CA& Rahul Vashishtha
Partrer

M. Mo -09TEEL
Date:19.05.2025
Place: Agra

PRC Chitradurga Highways Private Lipnited

Rao
Director & CFO
DiIN: DI224525

i

Company Secretary
M.Mo-57138




PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
€I :LMAEE00DLI0L TPTCILEL2D
Cash Flaw Statement for the Year ended March 31, 2025

{% in Lakhs)
Paiticislads Year Ended Yaar Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
& | Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Mot Profit f|Loss] befors Tax & afier sxceptional ems 1344 61 0T34
Adustment foe:
At flLean
{GainyLoss on Sake of inepstments (477.20) (195.96)
{Gain)fLoss on Fair Valuation of BMutual Funds {22122 [ 102 o)
Depreciation 13.42 -
Finance Cou 4, 085,99 4,313.37
Interest Incoms {255, 40) (173.21])
interest Incoma Tax Aefund - {5.01])
Operating Profit / (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes 4 392.10 4,552.52
Adpustment of Changes in Working Capital
Increase/Decredse in Trade Payabls [274.37) 59.79
incresse/Dacraass in Other Current Liabilities {2.13) 1.31
Increase/Decrease in Other Non- Current Financial Liabiltes {4.06) {15009
increase/Dacreass In Mon Current Financlal Assets 6.565.23 T.464.60
Increase/Decreate in Current Fnancial Assets [2259.86) [135.50)
IncreaseyDecreass in Mon Current Provisions 118 32139
increase)/ Pecrease In Currant Provisions {34311} 362,83
Increase/Deacrease in Financial Liabilites {20, 14 21.7d
IncreaseDecresde ity Mon Curfent Alets 254398 391164
Increase/Dacrease in Currant Assats |247.78) [1.66)]
Increase/Dacrease In Other Bank Balances {40eD.00) 115900}
increase) Decrease in Current Trade Recedables 181.11 113291}
Cash Generated From{used) from Dplnun! Activities 12,167.17 15,518.24
[Hrect Tases Paid 208.40 (1,033.87)|
Cash (used in |/ from Dperating Activities [A) 11,358.77 14,884.35
B. | Cash Flow from Investing Actiwities
Sale of Investments 13,584.50 177102
Interess Incomea 255,40 173.23
Purchasaol Fieed Assets {108.07) .
Interest Income Tax Refund - G013
Inseitments Purchased [B,Eﬂ-ﬂ-.ﬂl:lb {13, 709.85}}
Net Cash | used in) / fram Investing Activities [B) (208,17} [5.759.63)|
. | Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Imterest Expense 1¢,DBE.5IE| 14,209.07)
Repayment of Borrowing {4.637.60) {4,851.76)
Met Cazh | usedin) / from Financing Activities [ [B,926.50) [9,160,83]
Met Cash lncrease in Cash B Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) 1,524.02 {36.10)
Caish & Cash Equivalerts in Baginning 108.20 144.29
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at tha End 1,632.21 108 20
Tha accompanying notes form 1 1o 37 an intergral part of the these financial statemants.
In terms afl our report af even date attached Fer and on Behalf of the Board of Directars
PHEC rga Highways Private Limdted
o oF
For RMA B Associates LLP _.1-=,|:].:|n_,f‘,_ u
Chartered Accountants NG vardhan Jaln
FRN-DO0OTEN/NS000ET _ A 'I:. Managing Directar rectar B CFO
loa o DHM: 05146124 DiN: 01224525
(hul b
\ i i
CA Rahul Vashishtha " 35 o
Partner : el
.M. -09THR1 Priya ni
Date:19.05.2025 Company Secretary
Place: Agra M. Ne-5T13E



PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited

CIN :U55000L2017PTC3 16429
Statement of Changes in Eguity for the Year Ended March 31, 2025
A Eguity Share Capital (¥ in Lakhs]
Ag at B at
Ch Douari hiz ¥
April 01, 2024 R L T March 31, 2025
4,302.00 4,302.00
A. Equity Share Capital (¥ in Lakhs)
As ol Az at
Changes During the Year
April 01, 2023 s i i
4.203.00 4,302.00
B. Other Equity
(7 in Lakhs)
Reserves & Surplus
B Retained Earnings Total
|Balance as at April DL, 2024 1,295.68 1,255,648
Profit for the Year 436.21 436.21
|Other Comprebensive Income for the Year - 3
Total Comprehensive income far the Year 1,731.68 1,731.88
Balance as at March 31, 2025 1,731.B8 i,731.84
{¥ in Lakhs)
Reserves & Surplus
Parthoul
bl Ratained Earnings Total
Balance as at Aprll 0L, 2023 162121 1622.271
Profit for the Year (326.53)| [326.53]
Dither Comprehensive Income for the Year : =
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1,295.68 1,295.68
{Balance as at March 31, 2024 1,295 68 1,295.68

The accompanying notes form 1 to 37 an intergral part of the these financial statements.

In terms of our report of even date attached

For RMA & Associate LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN-0O00978N  NS000EZ

l"l é
Ak ki
LA Rahul Vashishtha
Partner e
M. No.-05T7ES1
Date:19.05.1025
Place: Agra

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chitradurga Highways Private Limited

Harshvardhan Jain ¥ Rao
Managing Director Director & CFO
DiIN: 05146124 DiN: 01224525

ﬂgf{b}ﬁh{. ‘°'i
ik

Company Secratary
M. MNo-57138



PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited The company has been awarded six laning of Chitradurga-Devangere Including Bypass

[ KB 185+000 1o KM 260+000) of NH-48 [Old NH-4] in the 5tate of Karnataka to be executed on Hybrid Mode under NHDF Phase-
.

1. Basis of Preparation

The financial staternents have been prepared to comply in all materiad aspects with Indian accounting standards [Ind AS) notlfied
under sec 133 of the companies act 2013 (the Ac) read with Cornpanies (Indian accounting standard) Rules, 2005 and other
relevant provision of the Act and rules framed thereunder,

The Financlal staterments have been prepared on 2 historical cost basls except for certain finandal assets B Labilities measured at
falr value.

The finandal statements are presented in Indian rupees |INR) with value rounded off to the nearest lakhs with two decimals;
thereal, except otherwise indicatesd,

L. Significant Accounting Policies adopted by Company in Preparation of Financial Statements

2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment
Zubsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and egquipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreclation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includas the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and Barmowing
costs for long-term construction projects If the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
reguired to be replaced at intervals, the company depreclates them separately based on their spedfic useful lives. The carrying
amount of the replace part accounted for as a separate asset previously is derecognized. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, ifs cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and eguipment s a replacerment Il the recognition criterla
are satisfied, All other repair and maintenance cost are recognized in the statement of profit and loas when Indwfred. The present
value of the expectad cost for the decommissioning of an assat after 1t use is Included in the cost of the respective asset if tha
recognition eriteria far & provision are meL

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on written down value basis as per the rate derived on the basis of
useful life and method prescribed under schedule=11 of the companies Act, 2013,

The residual values, wsaful lives and methads of depreciation of progerty, plant and equwipment are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted prospectively, if appropriste.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of other non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there Is any indication of
imgairment based on Intermal featernal factors. An asset s treated as impalred when the @rrying amount excesds its recoverable
walue. The recoverable amount |5 the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value In use. In assessing value in use, tha
estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present walue using & per-tax discount rate that reflects curment market
assessmient of the time value of money and risks specific to the assets. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit
and loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. After impalrment, depreciaton is provided on the revised camylng
amount of t over |ts remalning wseful life. The Impeairment loss recognized In prior accounting periods is reversed by
craditing of profit and loss ¥ thera has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount,

=
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2.2 Service Concession Agreements

The Company constructs & upgrades infrasbructure (construction or upgrade services) used to provide & public service and
operates and maintains that infrastructure (operation services) for a specified period of time,

These arangements may clude Infrastructure used in a public-to-private senice concession arrangement for its entine useful
Iite. Undar Appandix € to ind AS 115 = Service Concession Arrangements, theie arrangements are accounted for based on the
nature of the consideration. The Fnancial asset model i wsed to the extent that the operator has an uncoaditienal contractual
right to receive cash or anather finandal asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. IF the company
perlorms more than one service (ie. construction or upgrade servites and operstion services) under a single contract or
arrangement, consideration received or receivable ks allocated by reference to the refative falr valuas of the services delivered,
when the amounts are separately identifiable,

In the financial asset model, the amount due from the granter mests the identification of the recetvable which & measured at faic
value. It ks subseguently measured at amortized cost The amount initially recognized plus cumulative interest on that amount is
calculated using the effective interest method. Any asset carried under concession agreerments it derecognized on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its future use or disposal or when contractual rght to the financial assets
expires,

Revenue related to SCA:
Fevenue related to construction under & service concession arangement |5 recognized based on the stage of completion of the
weork performed.

2.3 Revenue Racognition

Revenue it recognited to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefics will fliow and the revenue can be reflably
measured, Rewenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recetlved or recefvable, taking Into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding tases or dutles collected on behalf of the government except to the extent stated
othenwise,

The company has recognized Finance ncome on the outstanding balance of trade receivables as a part of reverue from
operations.

2.4 Interest Income
For all delt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value throwgh other comprehensive inocme, interest income
is recorded using the effective interest rate [EIR). Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and lous.

2.5 Taxes on Income

Current Tax

The income tax expenses or credit for the period s the tax payable only current period's taxable incorme based on the applicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes and deferred fax assets and liabilitles attrdbutable to temporany differences and to wnused tax
loses. The current tax charge is calculated on the basks of the tax laws enacted or substantlally enacted at the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax Is prowided in full, using the balance sheet approach on temporany differences batween the tax bases of aszets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial statements at the reperting date, Deferred tax is determined using ta rates that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax assets is realized or the deferred tax Nabilities is settied,

The carnying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it i5 no longer
profable that sufficient taxable profit will be availabbe to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized
deforred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognited to the edtent that it has become probable that
future allow the deferred tax aisst to be recovered,
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Deferred tex relating uo items recognized cutslde profit or loss bs recognized owtside profit or loss (elther in other comprehensive
imcarne or In eguity). Deferred tax iterms are recognized in comelation to the underying ransaction either in OCH or directly in
equiy

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax lisbiities are offset if 2 legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assels agalnst
current tax llabilites and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Minimurm alternative tax (MAT) credit i recognized as deferred tax asset only whan and to the extent there i convincing evidence
that the company bill pay normal income tax during the specified period. such asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
the carrying amount of MAT credit asset is written down to the extend there is no longer the convindng evidence to the effect
that the company blll pay normal income tax during the specified pariod

2.6 Foreign Currency Transactions

The company’s finencisl statements are presented in INR which i also the company’s functional currency. Foreign cusrency
trangactions are recorded on initial recognitien in the funciional currency. Using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction,
At gaeh balanoe sheat date, foresgn currency monetany items are reported wsing the dosing eschange rate, Exchange differences
that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date or the company’s monetary items at the
dosing rate are recognized as income or expansas in the period in which thay arise. Mon-monetary iterms which are carried at
historical cost denominated in a forelgn currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

2.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cath at bank and on hand and other short term highly liguid investments with an original
maturity of three months or légs that are readily convertible to a known emount of cach and are subject to an nsignificant risk of
changes in value.

For tha purpose of the statement of cash flows and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, a3 defined above.
Met of cutstanding bank overdrafts a5 they are considorad an integral part of the company’s cash management.

2.8 Earnlngs per Share

Basic earnings per share are caloulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders {after
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atiributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dikutive
potential equity shares except when the results would be antidiiutive.

1.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obiigation (kegal or constructive] &s a result of a past event, it i
probable that an outflow of respurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The expense redating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.

Il the effect of the time value of money is materiad, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reffects, when
appropriate, the risks spetific to the [iabilivy, When discounting is used, the increase In the provision due to the passage of time &
recognized a5 a finanoe cost,

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting dabe and adjusted to réflect the current best estirmates. IF it Iz ne longer probable that
an outflow of resources embodying ecanomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision ls reversed,

Contingent Liabilties and Contlngent assets
A contingent | Is a possible oblgation that arkas from past events whose existance will ba confirmad by the socurrence or
r more uncertain fulureé events beyond the control of the company or a present abligation which s not




recagnized because it is not probable that an outfliow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured relisbly.
infarmation on contingent Habllitles s disdosed in the notes to the financial statements, unless the passibility of an cutflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.,

& contingant asset is a possibie astet that arises fram the past events and whgge pdstencs will ba canfirmed by The BECUrmence or
Agd-petuirence of one of mode uncertaln future events ot within the control of the company. Contingent ascets are not
recognized but are disclosed |n the financlal statements,

Provisions, contingent llabllities, contingent assets are reviewad at aach reporting date.,
2.10 5ales) vabue added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on Incurring expensas

When the tax incurred on & purchase of assets o services | not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax
pald is recognired as part of the cost of acquisiton of the asset or as part of the expense ikem, as applicable- Whan receivables
and payables are stated with the amount of tax Included. Thenet amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included a5 part of receivables or payabiles in the balance sheet,

2.11 Bomrowing Costs

Barrowing costs drectly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necassarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the periad in which they ocour. Bermowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs:

2.12 Ernployee Benefits

Prowident Fund: The contribution to provident fund is In the nature of defined contribution plan. The Company makes
eantribution to statutory provident fund in stcordance with the Employest Provident Fund and Miscellanesus Provislons Act,
1952 . The contribution pald or payable is recognired 35 an expense in the period in which services are rendered,

Gratulty [Funded): Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan. The cost is determined using the projected unit credit method
with actuarial valuation being carried at cash at each Balance Sheat date by in independent actuary. The relirement benefits
obligation recognized In the Balance Sheet represent the present value of defined benefit obligation as adjusted for recognized
past sarvice cost Actisarial gains and losses are recognized |n full in the ether comprehensive income for the period in which they
ooCuT,

All gmplayes benefits payable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified a5 short term employes benefits.
Benefits such as salarles, wages, short-term compernsated absances, performance Incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus,
ex-gratia are recognized during the period in which the employves renders related service-

Fayments to defined contribution retirement benslit plans are recognized as an expense when employess have rendered the
service entitling themn to the contribution.

2.13 Financial Instruments
A financial instrement is any contract that gives rise to a finandal asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
anathar entity.

Financial Asset
Inktial Recognition and RMeasurement

Financial assets are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contracual provisions of the instrument. The company
datermines the dassification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All financial assets are recognined initially at fair value plus
ransaction o3 mrtly attributable to the acguisition of the Anancial asset except for financiel aasets classified as fair
value through profit ;
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Subsequent Measurement

For the purpose of subsaguent measurerment, financlal assets are claasified In three categories;
i} Financial Asset at amortized cost

{li}Financial Asset at Falr Value through GC1{FVTOCH)

{if)Financial Asset at Fair valea through PEL (FVTPL)

The subseguent messurement of financial asset depends on their cassification. The classification depends on the company's
businass model for managing the financial aszets and the contractual terms of the cash flaws,

Financial Asset at Amortized Cost

Finandal Asset” is measured 3t the amortized cost if both the fellowing conditions are met:
{a}) The asset is held within & business model whose objective i3 1o hold assets for collecting contractual cash Mows, and
() Cash flows represent solely for repayment of principal and Interest,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized ©ost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
mithod, Amortized cast is calculated by HHI‘IE inte saccount any discount or premsm on acquisition al eset and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. Inoome from these financizsl assets is included in interest income using the effective interest rate
method.

Financial Asset at Fair value threugh OCI {FVTOCT)
‘Financial Assat’ is dassified as at the FVTOC if both of the lollowing criteria are met:
{al The objective of the business model is achieved by collecting contractual cash fows gnd selling the linancial assets, and
ib] The asset's contractual cash flows represent solely Tor repayment of princpal and interest. Financizl Asset induded within
the FYTOC! category are mezsured inltially as well as at each reporting date at falr value. Falr value movements &re

recognized in the other comprehensive Inoorme (OCI).

Financial Assat at Fair Valus through PEL
FWTPL Is a residual category for Financial Assets. Any financial asset, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at
amortized cost or as FVTOC, is classified as af FVTPL

In addition, the company may elect to designate a Financlal asset, which ethersise meets amortized cost or FVTOC criteria, as at
FWTPL Howrever, such election |s allowed only if deing so reducas or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency
{referred to a5 "accounting mismatch’),

Equity Instruments

All equity imestments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. The company may make an |rrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value, The Company makes such election on an ingtrument
by-instrumient basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable

If the group decides to dassify an equity instrument as at FYTOC!, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCL

De-recognition of Financial Asset
& finangal azset |or, whare applicable, a part of a finengial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognived when;

] The rights te receive cash flows from the asset have expired, ar
Iy The company has transferred Its rights to recehve cash flows from the asset
iii} The company retains the contractual rights to recelved cash flows from the financlal asset but assumes a contractual

ay cash flows Lo BRe or Mare recipients.
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Where the company has transferred the asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substanttally all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. In such cases, the finandal asset is derecognized. Where the enbity has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewands of ownarship of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has nelther ransfesred & finencal asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ewnership of financlal
assals, the financial asset Is derecognized i the company has not retained control of the asset. Where the company has retains
contral of the financial aaset, the assetis continued Lo be recognized to the extent of continuing Invalvement in the financial asset.

impalrment of Finandal Assets

in per ind A5 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL] moded for measuremant and recognition of impairment loss on
the foflowing financial assets and credit risk exposure:
{a) Financial assets that are measured at amartized cost e leans, debt, securities, deposits, trade recetvables and bank
balances,
{t] Financial assets that are measured as at FYTOC!
{c] Leasereceivables underind AS 116
{d] Trade recelvables or any contractual right to recehve cash or another financlal asset that resuft from transactions
that are within the scope of Ind AS 115 {referred to as "Service Concessional Receivable™ in these illustrative financial
statements,
(&) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FYTPL
(1] Financial guarantes centracks which are not measured as at FYTPL

Far recognition of impairment boss of financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whathar there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition, If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL i5 used.

I & subsequent perlod, if credit quality of the [nstrument Improves sech that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since Initlal recognition, then the company reverts to recognizing impairment less allowance based on 13-month ECL,

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument.

Financial Liabilities
initial Recognrition and Measurement

Financial Babilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provishons of the instrument. The
company determénes the classification of finandal liability at indtial recognition. Al financial liabilities are recognized initially a1 fai
value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability except for financial lfabisties
classified as fair value through profit or loss.

Subsequent Measurement
For the purpese of subseguent measurement, finandal liahilities are classified in two categoriss;

Financial Liakilities at Amortized Cost

After Initizd recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized ©ost wsing tha EIR
method, Galns and bosses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the EIR amartization process. Amortized cost is calculabed by taking into account any discount or premium an acquisition and fees
o costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR armortization is included as finance costs in the statement of prolit and |oss,

Financial Liabilities Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial [Eabilities designated
upon initial recognition_as ot fair value through profit or less, Financial labilities are classified as held for trading if they are
Incurred for the




statement of financlal position at falr value with changes In fair valwe recognized in finance income or finance costs in the
statement of profit and foss.

De-recognition

A financial liability i= derecognized when the obligation under the liability s diseharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial Kabifity is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terma, of the terms af an existing Rabdity
are substantially modified, sich an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original lability and the
recagnition of a naw liability, The difference in the respective carrying amouwents is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Fair Value MeEierement
The Cempany measures financal instruments at fair valee at each reporting date,

Fair walue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or padd to transfer a llability In an ordedy transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The falr value measurement ks based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or wransfer the Hability takes place elther:

- I the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- I the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability,

The principal or most advantageous market must be accessible to the company.

A fair value measurement of a non-financlal asset akes into acoount a market participant’s ability te generate economic benefits
by using the assel in its highest and best use or by selling It to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use

The entity uses valuation techniques that are apgropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant obsenvable inputs and minimizing the use of uncbservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disdeded in the financial statements are @tegorzed within the fair
value higrarchy, described as folfows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as o whole:

Lewed 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Lewel 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fabr value messuremeant is directly or
indirecily obhservable

Level 3: Vadustion technigues for which the lowest level input that & significant to the fair value measurement i3 unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disdosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fadr value hierarchy as explained abowe.

1.14 Government Gramts

Goverrment grants (except those existing on transitlon date) are recognized where there i reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and ol attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense itemn, it is recognized as
income an a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is Intended to compensate, are expensad. ‘When
the grant relztes to an asset, [t ks recognized as Income in egual amounts over the expected useful Gfe of the related asset,

When the company recebves grants of non-monetary assets. The asset and the grant are recorded at falr value amounts and
released to the statement of profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the

underlying a% Tarnual installments,
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3. Significant Estimates, Judgments and Adtum pticns

The preparation of finandal statermnents reguires management o exercise judgrment bn applying the company’s accounting polldes.
It alio requires the use of estimeted and assumpbions that affect the reported amounts of assets, llabilites, income and expenses
and the accompanying disdoswres induding disclosure of contingent llabillties. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basls, with revisions recognized In the period In which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

3.1 Contingencles and Commitrmants

In the normal course of butiness, eontingent Babllities may arise from litigation and other claims against the campany. Potentlal
lizbilities that have a low probability of crystalizing or are very difficult to quantity reliably, are treated as contingent liabilities,
Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes, if any, but are not provided for in the financizl statements. There can be no assurance
risgarding the final sutcome of these legal procesdings.

3.2 imipairm ent Testing

i, Judgment is also required in evaluating the likefihood of coflection of customer debt after revenue has been recognized.
This evaluation requires estimates to be made, including the level of provision to be made for amounts with uncertain
recavery profiles, Provisions are based on historical trends in the percentage of debts which are not recovered, or on
rmore details reviews of individually significant balances,

ii.  Determining whether the carrying amount of these assets has any Indicatbon of impalrment also reguires judgment. i an
indication of impalrment Is entified, further judgment is required 1o assess whether the carrying amount can be
supported by the nat present vedue of future cash flows forecast to be derived from the asset. This forecast invalves cash
flow projections and selecting the appropriate discount rate, )

3.3 Taxes
B The company's tax change s the sum of the totel current and deferred tax charges. The caloulation of the company’s total
tax charge necessarily Involves a degree of estimation and |udgment In respect of certaln ltems whose tax treatment
cannot be finally determined untl resolution has been reached with the relevant tax authority o, a5 appropriate, through
a formal legal process.

b, Accrusls for tax contingencies require management to make judgments and estimates in relation to tax audit ssues and
B P AL,

€.  Therecognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether It s more llkely than not that sufficient and suitable taxable
profits willl ba mvailable in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted, Where the
temporary differences are related to losses, the svailability of the lowses to offset against forecast taxable profits is also
considered. Recognition therefore involves judgment reganding the future finandal performance of the particular legal
entity or Tex Company in which the deferred tax asset has been recognized.

3.4 Fair Value Measurement

The fair value of flnancial instruments that are not traded In an active market is determined using valuation technbgues. In
applying the valuation technlques, management makes masimum wse of market lnputs and uses estimates and assumnptions that
are, as far a5 possible; consistent with observable data that market partlcipants would use in pricing the Instrement Where
applicable data Is not observebla, management wsas its best estimate about the assumptions that market participants would
make, These estimates may vary form the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting
date, For details of the key assumptions [Refer note-29),




PHNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIM (LAS500DLINLTPFTCINESS
Motes to The Financial Statements far the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

. Property, Plant & Equipmenis

{¥ in Lakhs)
Particutars Plank & Wahicle Total
Sqwigrignt)
Gross Carrying Value

AL April 00, 2028 . L
Additian Durng the Year 436 59.71 108.07

Despaaal f Adjustments - - -
Az At Mar 31, 2025 4836 58.71 108.07

Ar April 01, 2074 - - -
Additian During the Year EAE 5.56 1z.42
[¥:1] 5.56 13,43
4150 54.15 95,65




PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN :LM455000L201 7PTC316429

Motes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Mite 3: Non Cisrrent Financial Assers

(% in Lakhs)
Agat A4 a1
Particular
iz March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Service Conoesisan Hecesvable &l a56 A6 a7 06EDD
Tatal 40,456 58 a7 0se.o9
Mote 4: Othor Mon Current Assets
T i Lakha)
Parts AS 8k A ol
s March 31, 2025 March 11, 2034
Recowerable from Government Authorities
05T Input Tax Cregi - 1.328.83
Advance Tax & TDS Receivable B35.07 1,051.08
Electricty Secunity Deposit 226 1189
Tatal 857.82 ﬂm
Mate 5: nvestmants
(€ in lLakhs)
Parti A5 at As at
1gie March 31; 2025 Miarch 31, 2024
Irvestmients in Martual Funds 5 HE2 =28 B 13RET
Tatal 9,892.89 B 138.R7F
Particu Asat LS
i March 31, 2025 Misrch 31, 2024
Agpregate book value of quoizd Investments 5671.67 B2
Aggregate market valve of guoted investmants G E9 EY B 138EY
Aggpregate book vafue of unquoted investments =
m:: Impasmment inwalue of ivestmens -
Mote B Current Trade Receivables
(¥ in Lakhs)
Az at Asat
Earticatet March 31, 2005 | March 31, 2024
Considersd Good
Mational Highways Autharity of India 50442 £85.53
Total} S04.42 EE5.53
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PRC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN U S5000DLEL TPTCR1I6ASS

Motes to The Financiad Statements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Trade receivables Ageing scheduls

Periad

Asat
March 31, 2025

Undisputed Trade Beceivables- Considered Good

Less than 6 Aotk
& Maths ta 1 Year
1 Year o 2 Years
2 Yexrs to 3 Years
Sigde than 3 Yesrs

Undisputed Trade receivables- Which Have Significant Increase

Si0d.42

Less tharm b Aoths
& Moths to 1 Yaar
1 Year to 2 Years
ERIT R R T
Wices than 3 Years

Undisputed Trade Becefvables- Credit impaired

Less tham 6 Moths
& Moths 1o 1 Yaar
1 Year wo 2 Years
2 Yaars o 3 Yoars
Sdore than 3 Years

Disputed Trada Recsivahbles- Considered Good

Li=st than & Maths
G Moths ta § Year
1 Year 1o 2 Years
2 Yamrs to 3 Years
Mpee than 3 Years

Disputed Trade Receivables- Which Have Significant incraass

Less than & Maths
& Moths 1o 1 Year
1 Year 1o 2 Years
2 Years to 3 Yesrs
Maore than 3 Years

Disputed Trade Recefvables- Credit mpsired

Less thar 6 Maths
B Moths 10 1 Year
1 Year o 2 Years
2Years to 3 Years
Mdore than 3 Years

Mate 7.4 Cash and Cash Equivalents

[% in Lakhs}

As at
March 31, 2025

A5 at
March 31, 2024

Cash and Cash Eguivalents-

Cashin Hamd

Balaricgs with Barks

Curnent Accaunts

in Term Deposits [Original maturity hawving bess than 3 manths)

1.13

71.08
156000

0.55

4065
&41.00

Totall

163231

106,30

Mote 7.2: Other Bank Balances

(¥ in Lakhs]

Particulars

A at
March 31, 2025

Al at
March 31, 2024

Balamnces with Barks

In Term Depadsits {Original Maturity having More than 3 montha but less than 12 manths]

2,503.00

220300

Totsl|

1.603.00

2,203.00




PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CEN ZU4550000 201 7PTC1EATR

Naotes to The Financial S2atements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Mote B Other Financial Assat

[¥in Lakchs}
g Et Bi Et
Particulary
March 33, 2025 March 31, 2024
arcryed interest on Fued Deposits 4 65 e 4
Total A08.65 179.79]
Natm 9: Other Currant Assets
L€ in Lakhs)
A5 at &5 at
B cartary March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Advances other than Capital Advances
Agdvancs o Verdorn 11.43 LBE
Prepaic Expenses .65 1s
ubsr Advanoes 0,30 026
G5T - TDS & Inpat Tax Credit 37554 147.E5
Tetal] BO7.92 150,15

/



PHC Chitradurga Highwiays Private Limited
CiN -LASS00DLI01 TPTEI 16428

Notes to The Financial Statements Tor the Year Ended March 31 | 2025

Mote 10 : Share Capital

(¥ in Lakhs)
A ome A5 at
Particu
s Aanch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Autharsied
431,000,000 [Previous Year 4,31.00,000) Eguity Shares of Rs10/- Each 4, 31000 4.350.00
Equity Shares - Issued, Subscribed B Paid wp
& 30, 20000 [Pre'.ﬂuus Year 4,30, 20.000) Equity Shares of Rs10/- Each 4,302 .01 &.302.00
Motes 10.1
{a) ReconcHiation of the Shares Outstanding at the Beginning and at the End of the Reporting Year
As at Az at
i March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
At the Beginning of the Year 4,30,20.000 #,30, 20,000
Issued During the Year - -
Outstanding &t the End of the Year 4,30.20, 4,30,20,000
Details of Shares Held by Promaters
Nk i % A5 at March 31, 2025
Wo. of shares % Holdings
PMC infrapech Limited 10 -
FHE Infra Holdings Limited 4,30,19.990 100
of ' &3 at March 31, 2023
No. of shares % Holdings
FHC Infratech Uimited 10 =
PMC Inlra Hﬂldlﬁ&:_l. Limited 4.30,19.950 100

Rights and Restrictions Attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of T 10 per share. Each shareholder & efigible for one vole ped share
hekd. In case any dividend Is proposed by the Board of Direciors the same Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing

Annual Genaral Mesting, except in the case of Interim Dividend,

There are no bonus shares/'share Iseised for consideration other thean cash and share bouht back since the company incorparatéd.

in the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of eguity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after
dﬂmm;u_glprﬁqentlal amaunt. The distribution shall be in propartion to member of equity shares held by the shareholders.

&

e



PNC Chitradurga Highways Privata Limited
CIN :UM5500DL201TPTCI1E42S
Motes to The Financlal Staternents for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Mote 11: Other Equity

- Retained Earnings {%in Lakhs)
As at As at
Fariinian March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Opening Balance 1,295.68 1.622.21
Met Profit for the Year 436.21 [326.53)
Closing Balance 1,731.BE 1.295.68

o _fmy &



PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN 4550001 201 7PTC3 L6420
Motes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Mote 121: Barrowings
(T in Lakhs)
As at As at
Portiouion Mareh 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
Socured
Term Loan [Combined) 43,549 25 48 3E6.85
[Less : Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 4,B51.76 485176
18,697.49 43,535.08
Unsecured
Unsecured Loan from Related Party (Refer Mote No.-34) 5,400.00 &,400.00
Total 45,057.49 49,935.09

Matura of security and Terms of Repayments for Lang Term Borrowings:-

Union Bank of India
(&) Nature of Socurity -

{1} First charge on all the Company’s immovabile assets” movable assets [ except project assets), if any , both present and future.
(i} First charge over all revenue and receivables of the Company's from the project or otherwise.

[iii) First charge over the rights, title and interest of the Company's related to the project from all contracts, insurances, licences, in
1o and other all project agreemeant.

{iw) First charge over all the banks aceounts of the Campany ncluding the Escrow accounts and the sub accounts.

{w} First charge on all intangibles of the borrower both present & future save and except the project assets,

Iwi) & first charge by way of assignment or otherwise creation on security interast in all the right, titile, interest, benafits, claims,

and demands.
{viii) Pledge of shares held by the promoter and or any other person aggregating to 51% .

Mote- The aforesaid shall be collectively referred to the "Security®. The above security will rank Pari passo inberse amongst the
Lenders,

Collateral Security- NIL
Personal/Corporate Guarantee- NIL

[8) Terms of Repayment
(1] 24 unegqual half yearly installments commencing after B manths from date of Scheduled commercial operation date .

(i} Rate of Interest - 1 year MCLR [Currantly 7.45% p.a.)

indian (E-Allahabad Bank)
(A) Mature of security -

(i} First charge on all the Company’s immovable assets) movable assets [ except project assets), if any |, both present and future.

(i} First charge over all revenue and receivables of the Company's from the project or otherwise,

(iii] First charge over the rights, title and interest of the Company’s related to the project from all contracts, insurances, licences, In
to and other all project agreemant.

liv) First charge ower all the banks accounts of the Company including the Escrow accounts and the sub accounts.

(v} First charge on all intangibles of the borrower both present & future save and except the project assets.

[wi) A first charge by way of assignment or otherwise creation on security interest in all the right, titile, interest, benefits, claims,
and demands.

[vill} Pledge of shares held by the prormoter and or any other person aggregating to 51% .

Mote- The aforesald shall be collectively referred to the “Securlty”, The above securlty will rank Parl passu interse amongst the
Lenders.

al. halt yearly iﬁ_s-talhnenu commancing after & months from date of Schedubed commercial operation date | %/

Interest - 1 year MCLR plus 0.05% p.a. | Currently 7.45% p.a.) 3 %

ol

[ii] Rate



PHIC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIM JUAS50000L 201 TPTCI 16425

Hotes o The Fnancial Ststements for the Yesr Ended March ¥1 , 200%

Hote 13: Other Mon Current Financial Liakilities

{% in Lakhs)
Az at Asat
Particulars
March 31, 2025 Narch 31, 2024
Retenticns Payabie* 45,62 20.68
Totad 4662 50.68
" Refer Mote Ma.-28
Mote 14: Provisions
(¥ in Lakhs)
AZak LT
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2034
Employes Benefit
Fravitian for Gratuity |Refer Nate-37) 1019 291
Fravision for Leave Encashenent (Refer Mote-38) 235 243
1354 11.36
Mote 15: Current Bormowings
(¥ im Lakhs)
Particul As &l AL al
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured
Curreni Maturities of Long Term Debts 4,B51.76 485176
Total 3,851 76 4, 85176
Note 16: Trade Payables
{¥ in Lakhs)
particul A5 at Az at
= March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Du=s 1o other than MSME Partieid aro 311.39
Toiad| 37.02 31134

The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Compary and which gualify
urder the definition of micro and small enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Development Act 2006 has been made in the
fimancial statementt a5 ot March 31, 2025 based on the information meceived and available with the company. On the basis of such
information, no infesest is peyable to ary micro,small and medium emerprises. Auditors have relied upon the informations provided by the

Company,

il includes 2 91 Lakh payable to related party (P T268.55 Lakbs) Refer Note o 28
The Camparry 's xpoture 18 eurreney and Dguidity ritks related to the trade payable i disclosed nate ne-30

Trade Payables Ageing Schodule

Period

LR 18

A5 wt

MSME

Le=ss than & Maontks
& Moths o L Year
1 Year o 2 Years
2 Years to 3 Years
hAare than 3 Years

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Less than & Months
& Moths to L Year
1 Yearto 2 Years
2 Years 1o 3 Years
Mare than 3 Years

Jro

Disoputed dues of MSME

AL ._':“';'}\\:\

Less than & Months
B Moths io 1 Year
1 Year to 2 Yeary
2 Waard 1o 3 Years
Moare than 3 Years

Disoputed dues of Others T

Liess than & Months
6 Maths to 1 Year
1 Yezr 1o 7 Yeass
2 Yaars 1o 3 Years

Mpre than 3 Years

iN
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PANC Chitradurga Hiphways Private Limited
CIN jU455000L201TPTCI16429

Motes to Tha Finanelal Statements for the Year Ended Manch 31 , 2028

Note 17: Other Current Financial Liabditins

(¥ in Lakhs)
Pasticulars Asat Az 3t
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
Indepencent Engineer Fess Fayable 1901
Cehar Payaiies 1755 1628
Satary Payahle 1685 1805
Hudit Fees Payable .90
Total 34.10 54.24 |
Blete 18: Other Current Liabilities
(¥ in Ladcha}
At Az at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Statutory Dues Payable 0.25 308
L i
I Total] 0.95 3.08 |
Mata 19 Prowigihans
% in Lakchs)
Asat As at
Particula
= March 34, 2025 March 31, 2024
Emplayes Benelits
Provision far Gratuity {Refer Note-37) 401 318
Provision for Laaue Encashmant (Raofer MNote-18) 1.74 1.30
Othars-
Prowisions for income Tax 710239 1.113.68
Totall 776.05 1118.16
Mote 20; Revenue from Dperation
(¥ iin Lakhs)
Particulars Yaar gnded Yoar ended
Marnch 31, 202% March 31, 2028
Construction Aeyerne 2870 1.62
Fmance Income on Service Concession Recpivablo 5. 177,27 5.9%5.33
Total| 5.385.07 6,000.00
Mote 21; Dther Incomae
(¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
int=rest on Depayits 15540 17312
Irtaredt froem Bcome Tax Retund L g.01
Intome on Redemption of Mutual Fends 47730 195.56
Zzin {Lozs) on Fair Valuation of Mutual Fumds 11123 103 90
_Total| 953.92 478.09 |
Mote 22: Employves Benefil Expenzes
T in Lakhs
Year ended Year ended
PFarticulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 20324
Salarkes & Wages =7 144,70 134.16
[Contribution ta P " Hﬁ.}u{ur Fiznds 308 230
f i
[ ' ""| Tatal 147.76 136,44

[

;e



PMNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CiN -Ua550000 201 FFTCIVEAZS

Motes bo The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025
Mote 23: Finance Cost

Toar endad Yaar ended
Eactiaace March 31, 2035 | Warch 33, 2024
Imterest on Term Loan 4,087 323 433095
Bank Charges 1.7& 232
Tatal l.ﬂﬂ._;i_i 4,3313.27
Note 14: Diher Expenses
{ % in Lakhs)
Toar ended Year ended
izl March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Construction Frpedses 208,70 183
Legal & Professonas 1255 128
Subcantracting Experass 132.60 159.45
Audit Fee 140 1.00
Citheer Gibe Expeniss BE.51 B1.81
Othar MiscaBensaus EXpenies B.25 §11.44
Aates & Taxes .52 L1
F:ﬁt;pl Courier [Nl ] GLiOg
Filling Feas 003 £
Licerde Fees At 001 166
IE Fews AJC 65.65 BE.53
Printing & Statizrery .29 &7
Electricity Charges 206.23 239.47
Indurance Charges 072 046
Labour Cess Pasd Ac 883 1210
Mless Experses .37 2.34
Repair B Msinténance 682 .33
Goedt & Hotel Exp - 0.5
Mah Talaphone Exp 2.66 .84
HOfTice Malrienance Expensts 2 BLEA
Corparate Sodal Respionsibiity Expenses® 13.50 4000
Travelling Domestic 0.05 024
Viehicle Bunning Exp E.14 0.ed
Hire Charges I1L.7E 51.20
Lease Rent Expensa 5.50 560
Madical Exponses pLED -
Labour Charges 45,64 =
| Total 846,12 Li12.64
Mote Mo : 15 Corparate Soclad Respostablity (CSR)
*Dizclosura with regard to CS3R activities
Year gnded Year ended
PACHCIS March 31,2025 |  Maarch 31, 2024
Amaunt reguired to be spent iy the company duriag the year 13.50 19.39
Amount of expenditure inturred 1350 20,00
Shorifall 31 the end of the vear - :
Total of previous years shortfall .
Reason for shortfall Ha LT
Pramoting
SR OF Cacthiie Plantation & animal eI Mo
welfane et
welfare gt
Details of related party transactions, &.g., contribution 1o a trust controlied by the company in A NA
refation 1o C5R expenditure ag per refevant Accounting Stancarg
[Where & provisian is to & lability Incurred by entering into & contractual|
MA,

jobligation, the during the yoar should be shawn separately

W



PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN -UAS500DLA01 TPTCI 16429

Notes to The Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Mote 26 : Earning Per Share

(T in Lakhs except no. of shares & EPS)

' Year ended Year ended
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

{a] ProfitfiLoss) Available to Equity Shareholders {Rs. In Lakhs) 436,11 (326,53}
ibj ‘Welghted Average Mumber of Eguity Shares 43,0200 43,02,00, 000
{e ] Nominal Value of Equity Shares [in T) 10, 10.00
|id) Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share [[a}/[b) {in ) 0.10) {0.08)

Mote 27 ; Operating Segment Information

The Company operates in onfy one segment, namely “Infrastructure Deviopment on Hybrid Annuity Model® hence there are no
reportable sagments under Ind A5-108 “Segment Reporting’. Hence, separate business segment information is not applicable,

The directors of the company has been |dentified as The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The Chief Operating Decision
Maker also monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions abowt resource allocation and
performance assessment and hence, there are no additional disdosures to be provided other than those abready provided in the

financial statements.
There is only ane cysfof 'Ehl ng more than 10% of the total revenue.

]

?{@: TR S
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PMC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited

CIN

(U45500DL201TPTCI1E6429

Motes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Mote 2B : Related Party Transactions

(Al

List of Related Parties

{a] Parent Entity

Name

Type

FMC Infra Holdings Limited

immediate Holding
Company

PHNLC infratech Limited™

Uitimare H.nl:lm&

Ownierchip Interact
As at A at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
100.00% 13005

*Halds 10 Equity Shares,

{B] Transactions Betwean Related Parties
The following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business,
{T In Lakhs)
&r. Year ended ¥oar ended
Na ARIROT SR March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
1 |Hire Charges
PHE Infratech Limsted 2160 g91.17
2 |Utlhey Shifting Contract
PHLC Infratech Limited 208.70 1.62
3 |Purchase of Material & Assets
PHC Infratech Limited 111.44 56.54
[C) Balance Qutstanding at the End of the Year:-
(¥ in Lakhs)
5. As at As at
Particulars
| Wi March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1 [Trade Payablas
PNLC infratech Limited 291 268,55
2 |Unsecured Loan
PHC Infratech Limited B, 400,00 &,400,00
(D} Compensation to Key Managerial Personnel (¥ in Lakhs)
5r. Year ended Year ended
Key Managerial Personnal
Na i iy s March 31,2025 | March 31, 2024
1 |Priyanka Aitwani 1.56 14T
{E] Terms and Conditions

The transactions with the related parties are made on term egquivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. The

assessment is under

ach finangial year through examining the financal pesition of the related party and 16 the market in



PHE Chitradurgs Highwa s Private Lisited
CIN SRR I0] TPTLIL GA T
soies o The Fnandal Satemenis Torihe Year Bnded March 34, B35

Mgrte 19 - Falr Value Megurement

On Cornpaetsion by Claes of carging amount and Tai value of The cempany’s Tranoll incinames, (ke Carring smounts of the Brancal irctrements reasonabiy spormemates fair value,

Financdal instnavenis by Cilagary

{% In Lk
Particulan YL COFLTr T T
Amortaed Lol TUTPL PTOC) Amortsed Cost FUTPL FTOC]
nancial Assel
[Sardied Contesslon Becehvable A0 ADG BS - 470509
ITWESLTRESS B 5.892.83 - B 10887
Trle Becelvabies 504,47 . 6E5.53
Cath and Bank Balasoes 47313571 . - L.Y11.10
Ciher Baei Belanoe 405,65 : : 175,79
157,82 - 150,16
45 044,06 8,532 89 - 50,39L.77 E138.87 -
&5,007,40 49,935.00
662 - E HBE
wnm . . a11.39
34,10 - - 54,24
4571524 - . 50,351.48 . F

{1} Falr Value Higranchy
Thiz section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instrurments that ane melsered ot enortised ot ssd Tor which Tair vakses #e dscionnd in Bnancal matersnts. To
prewaide an indication absaut thee refiability of ingais used in determining ol wlues, the group hees chassilied B finencial instrumenis intS three levels prescrited under Ehe aceouanting stamfands,

The Tellowing Inbile provides the Fir valye messgrement Becarchy of Cormgany's sdset and Babilies, grooapsd inbD Level § 10 Level 5 a3 describid Delow ;@

Lewel 11 Guated |unadjubed] micket price in Sotive moarkets (o ideniical asves or llshEtes

Liwel 3 ‘vakiation techrsgeed o ahich the ieeear level input this s gnilicant to tha Tar value measuremen & direcly of indinectly obsarEnbe.

Lewnl k= Valuation techinkques for which the lnwest kevel input that g sgnificend 1o the Tair vilus messsement 1§ unabserabile

[ i Lakihs)
Fair Vol Meapremant L
Particutan Comryimg Value | o vedpricein | Observable | Unobsmrvable
March 3L 2025 | o e Wiarket Inputs Inputs
[Level 1) |Levei 2) JLevel 3)
{A] Aimamclal Assabs @nd Llabillies Measured at Amortsad Cost bar which Fair Values ane Disdosed at|
March 31, 2025
(1] Fransisl Asueis
Serdces Concession Hecelvable 40055 56 - A 42 B =
I Tw . M =
(i) Fimar<ial Liabilites
Borrowings #3.549.75 LI
Trasde Fayables aroe 37.02
Fingrcial Lish#ites B2 B0, 73 -
Totai] L] F 50,067.00 x




PRl Chitredunga Mighway Private Limited
OM AMSS000LB0 1 TPTCIL 6L

Fcdes o The Firancial Satemmonts for the Yesr Ended March 33, 3025

LF iy Lakba]
Falr Vahie Bessuresnient
_—m—%—
Carrying Vs
Particulis Cluaied price in aibrsryabile unphseraabie
Masch 31,2038 | o ctive Markes Inpusts ingamy
[Lewnl 1) [Lmval 2| Lwesed B
[ Al Fenandisl Assets and Liabilties measured ol amanised cos for which Fair valui sne dhiclcasd a2
March 31, 2034
(il Firancial Axsela
Seraces Concesskan Recokable A7 D66 10D - BOGA3ED | = |
Total| A7 066,08 . 0,540 82 .
1] Fnapcial Uabllites
Barmmings 54,7585 - 54 7RG B -
Trade Payables 31p.38 : 311.35
Finarziad Linhilt sy 104,83 . A0 03 -
Total| 55 303,16 . BE 20516 i

(1] Valuafion 1echrigues ued bo detarming Palr valos
Thar Company meres salckes and profedured i value finasdial pstets or inancisl Rabilitiey uiing the beit snd most relisdant dats pvailskde, The Tar valyes of the Tinensisl aosets and HabilAies are eclesed al the e
BNt il bsd recaieed Bo sl i st or pakd 1 tranaler 4 labilRy in #h ordedy Sransaciion bebwesn mirkdl parilclpants il 158 mesiwrdmant dats,

Thar following method and sssumplions sre used Do estimpie (el values:
Thio Carrying armsunty ol irade peyables, ghorm term borowings, cmb and cavh sguivilects, shor term deposiy/retentions, expenses payable ste. sre conuidered 1o be thair fair valus |, dos ba el iBerl berm nture.

Lisng-term (Reed-rate and wariabip-rate epcaia il .ll Derpaings are Eealumleg by the Company sl o parpmeten juch 34 INErest res, Speciic countny rak Tectoey, Credes nak and clnes fa Chararteriglice. Fod Bbiiowang
fair walue is determingd by using the: discoumbed cash flow {DOF) mietkod ueing descount rate that reflacts The ssuer's boermreings rate, s ol non-peeformanca for the comparsy i coskdarad In B insignificant in saluatios

The fair value of trade recetables, secority deposts and retentions ane pvaluaied on parameters such as inberest rate and other risk faciors. Fair valee |8 being determored by using the dscounted cash flow (DCF)




PHE Chitradurgas Highways Private Limited
CIN LASSD0DEI01 TPTCA 16429
Motes 10 The Financiad Staterments for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Fiote 30 : FINAMCIAL RISH MANAGERMENT

Thee Cosmpany’s principal financial Eshilities, other than derivatives, comiprise barrowings, trade and other paysbles. The main purpose of thews fnsncial Habiligies 18 1o manage nances for
the Campary's aperations. The Comgany printipal financial asse! inchudes (oan , Services Concession receivablese and other recesvables, and cash and shom-temm deposits that arise

directly from it coerations,
Thse Company's sctivities are exposed to Market Bisk, Credit Risk and Liguidity Rish,

L Market Risk
paarket risk ks the risk that the fair value or future cash fows of a financial mstrumend will fluctueate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise thres types of risk.
currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such a5 equity price risk and commodity price rsk. Fnancial instruments affected by market risk include loans and barrawings,
dleposins, Investmants, and derivative financisl Instruments.

[af Intere=st Aate Risk
Inferest rate risk is company’s cash flow and profit on account of movement in market interest rates. For the company Interest risk arises mainly from intesest bearing tumnmn;s
wihich are &t floating rates. To mitigate interest rate risk, the company closedy monitors market risk.

{% n Lakhs)
| As at March 31, As ak March 31,
{1} Interest Risk Expasure 2025 Si3d
Waraibals Rate Borrowings 43,545.25 4838685

(il] Intzrest rate Sensitivity
The fallowing table demonsirates the sensitivity to a reasonably passible change in inferest rate on that porthon of borrewing affected, With all other varahle hald constanl, the
company’s profit before tax ks affected through the Impect of change in interest rate of Borrowing as follows:

[¥ in Lakhs)
[Increase/decrease in|  Effect on profit
Particulars Bl peinte Bagfiies 1
{March 352045 #50/-50 =217, 75 217.75
Ier:h 31,2024 #5050 -241,93/241.93
[0 Farelgn currency risk

The Campany by nature does not operates internationally and as the Company has nat obtamed any forpign curroncy loans and also doetn't have any foreign currency trade payables
and fareign receivables outstanding therefore, the company I8 not expoded 1o any foreign exchange risk.

(] Price Risk
The company exposure to price
Eime,

vestments in mutual fund at the current year end, These investmints are actively traded in the market and are held far short period of



PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited

CIN AUMSS00DLI0E PPTCR 1 6420

Motes ta The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Cradit risk

Credit risk arises fram the possibfity that the counterparty will dafault on ts contractusl obligations resulting In fenancial loss to the company. To manage this, the Company periodically
misesies the financial reliability of customars, taking into account the fnancial conditions, current economic trends, and analys:s al historical bad debis and ageing of accounly

recaivakble,

The company has ondy one trade recievables that a compary has ang against the the grant to be reclioved, which i a goverment autharity therefore company = not exposed to any
cradkt rlsk. Credit rsk on cash gnd cash equivabents is Brmited as we gererally invest in deposits with banks and firancial insticetans with high credi ratngs assigned by internatianal

and domestic credit rating agencies.

Lingidity Risk

Liquidity risk |2 defined a5 the risk that company will not be able to settle or meet s ob&gation on time or ot @ reasonable price. The Company's objectve is fo a8 o temes maintaem
aptimum leveds of lquidity te meeat it cash and coltateral réguirements. The Company™s management |8 responsibée for liguidity, funiding & well as settlement management. In
addition, processes and policles related to such risk are pversean by senior managament. Management monitors the company's net Aquidity position through rofling. forecast on the

basis of expected cash flows
The table befow provides detalls regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date based on contraciual wndiscounted payments:
(¥ in Lakha)
L B More than one year
As at March 31, 2025 Carrying Amount On Demand vt Visae and less than three | Bere than 3 Years Tantal
I
Borrowings 49, 545.35 s 485176 1091646 34 181.03 49,545 3%
Trade payablas ara2 = o2 : EFE
Other Liahilities 80,71 . Ep.72 . . anT
Tetal 50,067.00 . 4,968,581 10,916,456 34 181.03 50,6700
(% in Lakhs)
e Mare than one year
As at March 31, 2024 Carrying Amaunt On Demand m:“" and less than three | More than 3 Yean Tatal
year
Borrowings 54 THE &S - 4 851.76 9,087 .05 A0 HLE 04 54, THE &S
Trade payables 311.39 - 111.39 - - 51139
Dher Lishilities 10492 - 104,52 - - 104,597
Tetal £5,203.16 a g 268,07 q.047.05 40, 838,04 55, 203.16
Mote 31 2Contigent Liabilities ard Commitments [ to the extend nat prodded forp
(¥ in Lakhs)
A al As Bl
|
¢ Ci drediniatials March 31, 2005 | March 31, 2024
. )
Contimgent Liabilliy-Hank Euwmjlww Liltimate ko ing e PHC Infratech Limited on behali of the Company| ) 243004 243000
L T T § g
§ I
l\“'«;_ ' f]




PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN :LIASS0IDLI01 TPTEI 16429
MNotes to The Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Mote 3 : Capital Managemant

The primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is to maximize the shareholder value and also maintzin an optimal
capital structure to redece cost of capétal. In order to manege the cagital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend
paid Lo shareholders, return on capital to shareholders, ssue new shares or sell assets to reduce debis

The Company Manages tS capital structurg and makes adjestmants in light of changes in aconomic conditions ang the requiremants
af the finanoal covenants, if any. The Company monitors capltal using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus
net debit

(¥ in Lakhs except Ratio]
As at As at
Partculars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Totad Bormowings (excluding unsecured loan taken from related party refer Mote MNo-25) 43,549.35 48,386.85
Less- Cash & Cash Equivalents 4,135.21 231120
Debi [4] 35,314.04 46,075.65
Eguity Share Capital (inciuding unsecured |0an taken from related party refer Note No-26) 10 702 00 10, 702.00
Cither Eguity 1L.7T31.EE 1,295.68
Total Equity (B} 12,433.88 11,997.68
Debt to Equity ratio (A/B) 316 3.84
Mote 33 : Concession Arrangement- Main Features
I} Hame of the Concession PHC Chitradurga Highways (P} Limitad
i} escription of Arrangements Development of Six laning of Chitradurgs- Devangere induding

Chitradurga Bye pass Km 189,000 to Krm 260,000 of NH-48
[Qid NH-4} in the state of kanataka on Hybrid Annuity Mode
under NHDP Phase -V,

iii) Significant Term of Arrangemnts Period of Concesshon: 15 years from COD
Construction Period | 910 days
Remuneration: Annuity, Interest, O
Investmient grant from Concession grantar: Yes
Infrastructurne return 1o grantor at end of Concession @ Yed
Investment and renewasl obigation: No
Repricing dates- Half yearly for DEM basis upon which
repricing o re negotiation is determined ; inflation price
index &4 defined in concession sgreement.

Note 34 : Unsecured foan of ¥ 6,400.00 Lakhs taken by the company from related party{ Ultimate parent Company) & in liew of equity
as per terms of Concession Agreement dated June 14, 2017, which is interest free,

Note : 35 Details of loan given, investments made and geamtes given covered Ufs 186 of the Companies Act,2013-

The Company Is engaged In the business of providing Infrastrecal facllities as specifled under Schedule VI of the Companles Act 2013,
(the "Act”) and hence the provision of section 186 of the Act related to loan/ gaumtees given or securities provided are not applicable
to the Company,. There are no investments made by the Company during the period.

MNote-36 Flgures for the previous period hawve been regrouped frearranged whersever necessory o confirm the current year




PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN :UAS50000L 201 FPTCI 16429

Notes to The Fnancdal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

MNote 17 -The ditcboanire 4 frequired by INDAS-19 ° Employes Bensfite® are a8 undes-
The Liability for Employes Gratuity & deteremined on acturial valuation using Projected wnit credit method,
The obligation are as undar-

Table 1: Mamber Data Statistics
£ ho. Particulars OB JRS.ETHOL
31-03-2025 31-03-2014
1 Mumber of Ermployess 53 Iz
;| Hormal Retirement Age B0 &0
3 ape Age [In yrs) 37.34 3941
4 Average Fast Service (in yrs) 340 5k
5 Avarage Monthly Salary {in Rs) 15,5869 17,239
& Future Sarvice (in yrs) 22.62 20.59
7 Weighted Average duration of DBO 3.82 3.7
Table ¥; Benefits Valued
1 Eligitity All permanent employees
) Gratulty Salary Basic Manthby Salary
3 Service Cormpleted years of service, service of §
menths & above is rounded as one year
4 Minimum westing period 5 Yeard of contvoosus service
X 15f26%5arvice ® Gratuity Salary, subject
5 Mormal Retirement Benefit e 2000000/~
& Diesthy/Disability in Service Benefit Same as rormal retirement benefit
7 Leaving Service Benefit if beaves after 5 years of continwous

servica = Mormal Retiremant Banafit,
if leaves before 5 years of continus

service — Mil
Table 3: Significant Actuarial Assumptions
Far the year endlng
e SRS 31032025 31032024
i Dizcgunt Rate 6.55% [
3 Expicted Return an Plan Adiets .00% L0045
3 Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 5.00% 5.00%
4 Astrition Rate (poa) 25.00% 25.00%
. Mortality Rate 1005 of 1ALM 12- | 100% of Al 13-
14 14
5 Disabilicy R Mo Eapl_ﬁ:it Ho explicit
3 1PN assumptions assumptions

T .J’\I
("T. q; 1%
) F By |

\



PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN ;U45500D 201 TPTCA1EA29
Motes to The Financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Valuation Disclosure Tables (¥ in Lakhs)
Table 4: Change in Defined Benefit EI!'II_'IHl:IurI
01-04-2024 01-04-2023
5.Mo, Particulars Ta To
31.03.2025 31.03.2029
i Defined benefit obligation at beginning 1:|f1|lnur 1211 13
. Service cost =
a, Current service cost 1.4 .46
b. Past service cost - vested
c. Past service 008t - unvasTed
3 Iinterest expenies 0Bl ]
i Cagh Mo -
Ii. Banefit payments from plan -
. Benefit paymients from employer {0.80)
- Actuarial Gains and Losses =
a, Effect of changes In demographic assumplions =
b Effect of changes in financial assumptions 017 0.01
C. Eifect of experience adjustments 10,02 2.01
B Transfer in fDut :
a, Transfar in
b. Transfer out =
7 Defined benelit obligation &t end of year 14.21 1211
fifurcation of the present value of obligation at the end of the year {T in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Currrent Obligations 4,01 3.148
Han-Current Didipations 10,19 853
Tatal Obligation 14,21 1211
Table &: Change in Fair Valus of Plan Assets
(T in Lakhs)
01-04-2024 T 01-04-2023 To
P fisiisgo 31.03-2025 31-03-2024
1 Fair value of plan aiiets at beginning of year
2 Orther Adfustrnents
3 ﬂ1ar§ﬁ and Tanes -
i Enpected return on glan aiiets
5 Cashfiows
a. Total employer's contribubon
{1} Employer contributions -
18} Emiployer direct benafit payments 050
b. Benefit payments fram plan asoety .
£ Benefit payments fram employer {080

Actuatial Gaing and Losses an Plan Assets

] a. Effect af changes in Fnancial assumptions

b, Effect of experience adjustrmenty

7 Tranifer In /Out

a. Transfer In

avzats ot end of year

Plan Assets




PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN LS50 TPTCI 16420
Hotes to The Financlal 5tatements for the Year Ended March 31 , 2025

Table 7: Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet

(T in Lakhs)
% Mo Particul O1-04-1024 To 01-04-2023 To
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i Drefined benelil obligation 14,21 12,11
z Faer value of plan assets <
3 Funded status - Deficit) |Surplus) 14,21 12,11
4 Effect of asset celling 2 =
5 et defined benefit - (Liability ]/ Asset {14.213) [1Z.11})
Table 8: Net Periodic benefit cost recognized in the Profit and Loss
(¥ in Lakhs)
<. No. Particul 01-04-2024 Ta 01-04-1023 To
31-0%3.2025% 31-03-3024
1 Current Sermoe Cost 1404 .46
¥ Interest Expense - Oblipation 081 0.50
3 Interest (income) - Plan Assets - -
i Pait Seryice Cot . -
5 Het Periodic enalil oSt recogmized n the P& L 275 296
Table 9: Re-measurpment
(T in Lakhs)
01-04-2024 To 01-04-2023 To
5.Ma. Particulars 31.03-2025 31.03.2024
1 Actuaris |Gainsp Lodses on obligations 0.14 203
2 Return on Plan Assets, excluding amount recognived in the net - -
3 Change in Asset Ceiling - -
4 fle-measurernent Cost) (Credit) for the year 0.14 2.02
Table 10; Balance Sheet Reconcilliation
(¥ in Lakhs)
O1-0:3-20Z4 To 01-04-2023 To
5 No, Particulars 31032025 31032024
1 Met defined benefit (liahility) asset at beginning of yvear {12.11) {7.13)|
2 Unrecognised past service oost at the beginning of the year - -
3 Expensa [n the #8 L [2.75) [2.86)
4 Total Remeasurements Includad in OCI [O.14) (2.02)
5 Employer's Total Contribution 0,80 E
] Met transfer . -
T Unrecognised past service cost at the end of the year - .
i Met defined benefit (liability) asset as at end of year (14.21) {12.11)

&

A
"r.-;/"'
| i
| 1o DS




PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN LASSODDLZDITPTCI 16426
Motes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 11, 2028

Tablell: Expected Future Cashflows & Discontinuance Liability

(¥ in Lakhs)
L Expected emmployer contributions Next year 1.54
2 Descontinusance lability 16.44
S.No Maturity Profile of Befined Benefit Gbligation SRRAENC Bty
Payment
i 2026 427
2z 2037 269
3 2028 259
4 2089 1.73
5 2030 1.44
a 2031 - 2036 3.71
Table 12: Recognistion of Past Service Cast
(T im Lakhs)
= 01-D4-1024 To 01-04-2023 To
= i 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Unrecognized Fast Sareice Cost/{Credit] as at the beginning of
- the year . )
2 Past Service Cost (Credit) for the year - -
i Past Service {Cost)f Credit recognized durlng the year - -
4 Uinrecognived Past Service Cost/{Credit] as at the end of year - -
Table 13: Major Categories of Plan Assetsias a % of total Plan Assets)
For the year ending
5.Ma. Assel Categories n m 11.05.2004
1 |Gowernment of indla Securities 0.00% (00
. Siate Gowernment Securities 0.00% (.00%
3 High Quality Corporate Bonds 0.00% 0,005
4 Equity shanes of llsted companies 0.00% (D0
L Property 0.00%: 00
& Special Deposit Schama 0.00%: 0L00%,
7 Funds managed by Insurar 0.00% 0.00%
8 Others (1o specifi) 0.00% 0,005
g otal 0.00% 0.00%
Table 14: Sensitivity of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) to key assumptions (T in Lakhs)

The financial retults are tengitive to the setuarial sssumptions. The changes to the Defined Benefit Obligations for
Increase and decrease from assumed salary ascalation, withdrawal and discount rates are given balow:

£.No, Scenarko CBED Variation
1 Under Base Scenaria 14.23 Ol
| Salary Increase Rate - Plus 100 Basis Points 14.58 2.62%
3 Salary Increase Rate - Minus 100 Basls Polnts 13.E5 -2.50%
4 Withdrawal Rate - Plus 100 Basls Poinis 14.30 -0.05%
5 withdrawal Hate - Minus 100 Basis Poinis 14.31 Ol
] Déscount Rate - Plus 100 Basis Polnts 13.77 -1.07%
7 |iscouns e liEg 100 Basis Points 14.60 2.80%
[N

b o ‘I'i':ql




PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN 4550000201 TPTEI1642S

Motes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Table 15: Risk Exposure

Prowision of a defined benefit scheme poses certain risks as companies take on uncertain long term obiigetions to

make fufure pension payments b fallows:

Liability Risks

i Asset-Liability Mismatch Risk

Risk if there is a mismateh in the duration
of the assets relative to the Rabilities. By
matching duration with the defined|
benefit  liabllities, the cormpary

Iy able to nevtralizo valuation
wings caused by interest
mowements. Hence  Companies
encouraged 1o adopt  auset-liability)

i |Discount Rate Risk

arfathons In the discount rate used to
compute the present wvelue of thel
lizbilities may seem small, but In practice]
an have a significant impact on the
defined benefir Habilithes.

] |Futwre Salary Escalation and inftation Rk -

SEce price inflation and salary prowth
are  linked economically, they arel

mbined for disclosure purposes. Rising]

larhes will eften result in higher
defined benefit payments resulting in a
higher present walue of labiliti

pecially unexpected salary increases
prosided &t management’s discretlon
may lead to - estimation uncertainties
Im;mﬂhE this risk.

Unfunded Flan fisk

| This represents unmanaged risk and 3 growing Bability. There is an Inherent sk here that the comgpa
may default on paying the benefits in adverse circumstances, Funding the plan removes volatility fro
defimed berafit risk thro

increased returns

{f_—ﬂ



PNE Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN -L4S500DLI01TRTCI16428

Motes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Mote 1§ : The disclosure is required by INDAS-19 "Employes Benefits™ are as undear-
The liability for Employee Leave Plan is detereminded on acturial valuation using Projecbed unit credit method.,

Tahle 1: Member Data Statistics

For the year ending
e PAe 31032025 | 3103204
B Number of Employees 53 33
2 Wormal Retirement Age 0 &0
3 Anerage Age [in yrs) 37.38 35.41
4 Avergge Monthiy Encashment Salary 15,8645 17.23%
5 Total Leave balance (in danys) 039,53 74046
G Weighted Average duration of DBO 3.B2 3.78
Table i: Banafits Valued
1 Type of Plan Cther Long Term Benefigs
7| Mormal Retirement Age &0
3 Salary for calculation of leave encashment Basic
4 Salary for calculation of leave availment Mot Used
5 Type of leave valuad Privilege Leave
f |cap on leave accumulation 45 Days
T Encashrent during em ployment Mot Allowed
] Days in & month [for calculations) 30 days
g Normal Retirement Benefit SR e L
lazve days
10 |Beath in Service Benefit Same as normal retirement
11 Leaving Service Benefit Same as narmal retiremant
12 Avallmant Pattern HA,
13 |Encashment In service - Pattern A
Table 3; Significant Actuarial Assumptions
: For the year ending
b Bk 31-03-2025 | 31.03-2024
| Riscount Raka 6.54% 6.90%
2 Expacted Return on Plan Assets 0.00% 0.00%
3 Salary Escalation Rate {p.a.) 5.00% 5.00%
4 Attrition Rate (p.a.] 25.007% 25.00%
5 Mortality Rate 1o0r LaLsd 1005 LALLM
2012-14 2012-14
Mo explicit Mo explicit




PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN 455000201 7PTCI LEA2D

Motes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Valuation Disclosure Tables

Tabia 4: in Defined Benafit Obligaticn {% in Lakhs}
01-04-2024 To | 01-04-2023 To
) A i 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year 373 2.B5
2 Barvioe cost -
2, Current service cost 145 1.32
b. Past service cost - wested 0.34
c. Past servbce cost - unvested - -
3 Interest expenses 026 020
4 Cash flows -
& Benefit payments from plan .
b. Benefit payments from employer .
5 uarial Gaing and Lossas .
a. Effect of changes in demographic assumptions . -
b. Effiect of changes in financial assumptions o0 0.00
c. Effect of experience adjustments (1.35) (0.99]
B ransfer In /Out .
a. Transfar In -
b. Transfer out - -
7 Defined benefit obligation at end of year 4.09 373
Bifurcation of the present value of obligation at the end of the year (¥ in Lakhs)
| Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Current Obligations 174 130
Mon-Current Obligations 235 2.43
Tatal Obligatian 4.09 3.73
Table 5: Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
% In Lakhs)
01-04-2024 To | 01-04-2023 To
i PO e Yond 31032025 | 31032024
1 Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year - -
2 Other Adjustments -
3 Charges and Taxes -
4 Expected return on plan assets
5 Cashflows
a. Total employer's contribution

(1} Employer contributions

{il] Emplayer direct bensfit payments

b, Benefit payments from plan assets

£. Benefit payments from employer
Actuarial Gains and Losses on Plan Adsels
6 4. Effect of changes in financial assumptions
b. Effect of experience adjustrmants

7 Transfer In fOut

a. Transfer ln

b. Transfer out

B Fair value of plan assets at-end of year

5 Return On Plan Assels
’ 1:;:..-'-

b



PMC Chitradurga Highways Private imiled
CIN :U455000L201 7PTE3 16429
Motes o The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Table &: Amounts recognized in the Balance Sheat

(¥ in Lakhs)
01-04-2024 To | 01-04-3023 To
e i 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
1 Befined benefit obligation 4,04 3.73
P Fair valug of plan assets = X
3 Fundisd statis - Deficity (Surplus) 4.08 373
] Actuarial (Gains) and Losses - on Obligations {1.35) (0. 55)
5 Actuarial Gaing and [Losses) - on Plan Assets - -
B Met gefined benefit - [Liability)/ Asset (4.09) £3.73)
Table 7: Net Periodic benefit cost recognized in the Prodit and Loss
{7 in Lakhs)
01-04-2024 To | 01-04-2023 Te
S.No. For the Y
EERIY oS 31-03-2025 | 31032024
1 Current Service Cost 145 285
2 Interest Expense - ObHgation 0.6 -
3 Inferest (moome) - Plan Assers . -
3 Past Service Cost - >
g Actuarial (Gains] and Losses - on Obdigations [L.35] -
& Actuarial Gains and [Losses) - on Flan Assets - -
7 Met Periodic benefit cost recognized in the P& L 0.36 2.85
Table 3: Balance Sheet Reconcllliation
(€ in Lakhs)
01-04-2024 To 01-03-2023 To
S.No. Far the Year 31.03.203 31032024
1 Wet defined benefit (lEability) asset at beginning of year {3.73) [L.E5)
2 Expense In the P& L {0.36) (0.BE)
3 Employer’s Total Contribution - =
4 Met transter - -
5 Met defined benefit (liability) asset as at end of year {4.09) 13.73)
Table 9: Evpected Future Cashilows & Discontinuance Liability
_ (T in Lakhs)
i Expected ermployer contributions Nest year 1.45
% No Maturity Profile of Defined Benelit Obligation pected Beneflt
Payment
i 2026 186
2 2027 0.66
q Fiirr.] 0.56
4 L] 0.40
5 2030 0.33
5 ?L@Jﬂh 2031 - 2035 (.80
7 . e beyond 2035 0.31
= ’ R, ) e




PMC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIN :L45500DL2017PTC3 164259
Notes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Table 10: Major Categories of Plan Asseti]as a % of total Plan Aszsets)

For the year ending
i A CA . 31032025 | 31032004
1 Goeernment of Indla Securities 0005 0.00%
2 State Government Securities .00 0.00%
3 High Cuality Conporate Bonds 0. 00 0.00%
4 Equity shares of isted companies .00 0.00%
5 Property 000 0.00%
6 Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
7 Funds managed by Insurer L0085 0.00%
E Cthars (to specify) 0L00% 0.00%
9 Tatal 0.00% 0.00%
Table 11: Sensitivity of Defined Benefit Obligation [DBED) to key assumption: (Tin Lakhs)

The finamcial results are sensitive to the actuarial assumptions. The changes to the Defined Benefit Obligations

far increase and decréaie from Jssumed salarny l!-stﬂl!lﬂ-ﬂ, withdrawal and discount rates are Erven bebow:

5.ND. Scenario DB Variation
1 Linder Base Scenario 4.09 0.00%
2 Salary Increase Rate - Flus 100 Basis Points 4,17 2.02%
3 Salary Increase Rate - Minws 100 Basls Points 4,01 -1.90%
4 Withdrawal Rate - Phus 100 Basis Points 4,00 0.02%
g Withdrawal Rate - Binus 100 Basis Points 4,05 0.03%
B DEscount Rate - Plus 100 Basis Points 3.95 ~2.33%
7 Descount Rate - Minus 100 Basis Paints 4.15 2.49%




PNC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
CIM -U455000LI017PTCI 16420
Motes to The Finandal Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Mote 39 : Ratios
ﬂmﬁ;lh;ulml are anabytical ratios for the year ended March 31, 2025 ard March 31, 2024
Year ended
: Particulars March 31, | March 31, w-lm"'"lm '":;“' .
2025 2024 %)
| Cusrent Ratio (times] D fo collection fham

! Ficurent assets divided by current labiites AT LIl S cevabes.
ILnng-:rrn'r hl:l'rl:rw'ln-g: 5-h|:|r|.1l.:rm hurl'l:rﬂn.u .I-nd el miﬂu uf 1|:m|; i
borrowings #xclading uniecured borrowing takes amd outstandieg from ultimate

2 A.50 403 13.09; Wit Appiicabia
holdirg company{Le. PNC Infratech Limibed) divided by total equity Including unseoured t !
laan taken from ultmate kalding company
Debt Service Coverage Ratlo [timas)

3 ||Frofit befare Interest, Tas and Exceptional Hem devided by Inderest Expenses together 080 055 B.64 M Applicanle
with Ejﬂ FEpayTreril af %:em BaTawWings)

Returm on Equity Ratio (%]

& |IProfit after Tax divided by Tatal F.qu]‘h.l tnidn:u]rud:nd inchudes Lrsecuned loan taken yu1 (193 130,08 D 1o increase in profit

from ultimate holdirg compary i from PRC Infradesch Limited] diarirg the year.
Turmaver Ratio (Limes)

g {lCart of Goods sald dividad by Average inventory) [y M M Mgt Applicabie
Lozt of Goods sold = Cost of materials consumed + Comtmact Fald + Construgiicn
NPT RS
Trade Receivable Turnower Ratio [times)

B [(Revenue lrom coerstion dnided by Average Trade Receivable intluding serdce ool o1z 1.14 Mot Applicabie
COMCREEICOn Meoehvabie)

. Trade Payable Turnover Ratio [times) = il Pro . Due fo increase in
imdwhamm&h] ’ 7T | Enperriied dusing the year
Mt tlp‘lﬂ'l‘um Ratio (tmes) etk

B |iRevenes from operation divided by working :.ﬂl:lwmhu capital refers o net LES 121 {54, 30} ﬂ'ul'l::xu -
current susets arvived sfter reducing current liabilities |
Net Profit Ratio (%) Duse 1o Increase In prafit

: {Profil afer Tax divided by Bevenue from spergtion) i 5h i during the year.
Refurm on Capital employed (%) in profie

10 |{ERMTDS divided by Capital emgloyed (capital emplayed arrved after reducing current 10.42 719 418 E‘IE:I::WH“I‘H

sl ng ihe year.
Sabifities] I
mmmmtm kT B to increade in pralit
= I\Prodit afer TasTaisl Asses) i WS3) = during the year.
in terems of our report of even date attached For and on Behali of the Board of Directors
PHC Chitradurga Highways Private Limited
Harshvardhan lain
Managing Director

DdM: 05146124




